

R

Horace F. McKay Jr.
6012 Regal Oak St. N.E.
P.O. Box 44738
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87191-4738

March 23, 1995

RECEIVED
MAR 27 1995

N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

Re: Bearden #1 Well
Twp. 29N, Rge 10W,
Section 17
San Juan County, NM

Attn: Denny Faust

Gentlemen:

As per our telephone conversation, I am informing the Commission that we will shut the above well in on April 10, 1995, for approximately six months in order to evaluate the well to determine if the well is still economical. We also have information that there are several unauthorized dwellings using the gas from this well, which we will also deal with during this shut-in period.

If you need more information, please call - 505-296-5508.

Very truly yours,



William J. Mayhew

WJM:mm